



A. SHIKEB ALI

Web Apps Developer

+92 333 3030730

shikeb.ali@gmail.com

About me

More than 9 years of experience in web development. I have developed web applications, wordpress plugins, payment management systems, REST APIs.

I can design and develop web applications using web development technologies PHP, Codeigniter & Laravel MVC, WordPress and Twitter Bootstrap framework. I have experience of designing UI and interfaces for web applications

I'm a team person, effortlessly handle team members with a friendly behavior, and I believe in leading by an example.

Also skilled with digital drawings and portrait art.

Skills

- Strong PHP experience
- Object Orientated design & development knowledge
- MVC frameworks (Laravel & CodeIgniter)
- Javascript,
- jQuery and HTML5
- Git source control
- Amazon AWS integration and management
- Apache / nginx servers
- Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator
- Digital Portraits and digital drawings.

Software & Development Platforms

- Agile Management Tool: Trello and Jira
- Windows XP/Vista/7/8, IOS X , Ubuntu
- Web Service Solution Stacks: LAMP, WAMP
- Virtual Boxes: Laravel Homestead
- Version Management: GitHub and BitBucket
- IDE: PHPStorm and Sublime 3

Experience

03.2007 - 10.2013

Web Designer

Geo TV | www.geo.tv

- PHP Development
- Server Management
- Website Management and Optimization
- Custom Websites for sister projects
- Standards Based Development
- Research Analysis of Future Web Projects

10.2013 - 10.2017

Sr. Web Apps Developer

Jeeglo | www.jeeglo.com

- Development of Web Applications based on Laravel MVC
- Development of Web Applications based on CodeIgniter MVC
- Wordpress Plugin development with integrated licenses system
- Design and Development of Payment solution Products
- Design and Development of REST APIs
- Integration of Payment Processors APIs and SDKs with the applications (PayPal, Stripe, BrainTree and others)
- Integration of Autoresponders and email services via their APIs and SDKs.
- Maintenance and Optimization of Previous development projects.

10.2017 - Present

Sr. Web Developer

The Invisible Orthodontists | theinvisibleorthodontist.co.uk

- Development of Web Properties on Concrete5
- Development of Web Applications based on CodeIgniter MVC
- Design and Development of REST APIs
- Automation of CRM and CMS reporting
- Maintenance and Optimization of Previous development projects.

Education

2003 / 2007

Department of Computer Sciences, University of Karachi
Bachelor of Computer Sciences

2008 / 2009

Department of Computer Sciences, University of Karachi
Master of Computer Sciences

Recent Projects

HypeSprout

http://hypesprout.com

ProductDyno

http://productdyno.com

EmailDyno

http://emailedyno.com